
COUNTY OF YORK 
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: September 24, 2024 

TO: York County Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr. , County Administrator 

SUBJECT: Media Report - WYCG New Videos 

We are pleased to announce the release of new videos on our announcement channel, 
WYCG Cable 48. Our team has been busy covering the opening of new businesses in 
York County, showcased in the latest New in Town program. We have also produced Fish 
York County, which features an interview with Captain James Scruggs and highlights the 
various fish species one can catch at the Yorktown Fishing Pier. Additionally, we have a 
Behind the Scenes video showcasing the important work of our Grounds Maintenance 
Division, as well as public service announcements on fire prevention and the upcoming 
vaccination clinic at the Senior Center. 

You may view it on WYCG Cable 48 or any of the below outlets: 

• Website: [https://www.yorkcounty.gov/365/Local-Programs] 

• YouTube: [https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=yesvWTY2jOO] 
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